
 

NOTICE: Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a modification of 
policies or procedures to participate in a City program, service, or activity, should contact Civil Rights at 319-286-

5036 or email civilrights@cedar-rapids.org as soon as possible but no later than 48 hours before the event. 
 

Civil Rights Commission 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 7th Floor   •   Cedar Rapids, Iowa 52401   •   319-286-5036   •   Fax 1-319-343-1109 

 
 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
The Regular Meeting of the 

CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION 

Will Be Held  

Wednesday, August 17, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 

Civil Rights Commission Office 
50 2nd Avenue Bridge, 4th Floor, Cedar Rapids, IA 

 
A G E N D A 

 
I. Call to Order 

 
II. Roll Call – Introductions 

 
III. Public Response 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes from July Meeting 

 
V. Action Items 

 Motion authorizing staff to work with the Development & Personnel Committee to 
develop a Public Policy Development and Review Process 

 
VI. United Way Community Conversations Presentation – Ana Clymer & Leslie Wright 
 

VII. Report from Chair 
 

VIII. Committee Reports 
 Outreach Committee Liaison 
 Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 
 

IX. Director’s Report 
 

X. Adjournment 



 
CEDAR RAPIDS CIVIL RIGHTS COMMISSION (CRCRC) 

MEETING MINUTES 
July 20, 2016 5:30 p.m. 
Civil Rights Commission 

50 2nd Avenue Bridge 
Cedar Rapids, IA 52401 

 
Commissioners Present: Ms. Salma Igram, Chair 

Mr. Leland Freie 
Ms. Laura O’Leary  
Mr. Esaie Toingar 

 
Commissioners Absent: Mr. Keith Rippy, Vice Chair  

Dr. Ruth White  
Mr. Keith Wiggins  

 
Staff Present: Ms. LaSheila Yates, Executive Director 

Ms. Alicia Abernathey, Administrative Assistant 
 
Guests:   Bret Nilles, Corbin Beastrom 
 
I. Call to Order 

Commissioner Igram, Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call/Introductions 
Commissioners, staff and guests introduced themselves. 
 

III. Public Response 
Corbin Beastrom stated he is interning with the City Manager’s Office and is currently pursuing a 
Master’s in Public Administration. Mr. Beastrom stated he grew up in Iowa and saw what the flood 
of 2008 did to the community and how public officials stepped up and took action and inspired 
him to pursue a career in the public sector. 

 
IV. Approval of Minutes from the June Meeting 

Commissioner O’Leary moved to approve the minutes. Commissioner Freie seconded the motion, 
which was unanimously approved. 

 
V. Action Items 

Review and Possible Approval of the FY17 Work Plan 
LaSheila Yates, Executive Director, stated last year was the first year the Commission adopted a 
work plan. Ms. Yates stated she would like to thank the Commissioners for their support and 
leadership over the last year. One of the goals of the last work plan was Commissioner influence 
and over the last year Commissioners toured two other local Commissions to learn from them and 
have also represented the Commission at many cultural events.  
 
Ms. Yates stated the last plan focused on four areas including employment, housing, education and 
commissioner influence. As part of the FY17 work plan, there is a section focused on the goals 
and outcomes from FY16. Ms. Yates identified some of the major accomplishments of FY16. 
 
Commissioner Freie moved to approve the FY17 Work Plan following a grammatical review. 
Commissioner O’Leary seconded the motion, which was unanimously approved.  

 Page 1 of 2 



 
VI. Report from Chair 

Commissioner Igram stated it is the first meeting of the new fiscal year and welcomed the new 
commissioner Esaie Toingar. Each Commissioner and staff member introduced themselves and 
provided a brief background on themselves to welcome Commissioner Toingar.  
 
Bus Advertisements 
Commissioner Igram stated the Commission has bus ads in the community through the end of 
July and they started in April. The ads allow people to learn about their rights and serves as an 
outreach opportunity.  
 
Committee Reassignments 
Commissioner Igram reviewed the revised committee assignments for FY17. 

 
VII. Committee Reports 

Marion Civil Rights Commission Liaison 
Bret Nilles, Marion Civil Rights Commission, stated at the July meeting the Marion Commission 
was provided the second portion of train-the-trainer. Mr. Nilles stated four out of eleven members 
are up for reappointment in December. Mr. Nilles stated the Commission formed a subcommittee 
that is working to review the Commission’s Standard Operating Procedures to ensure they are still 
accurate due to the amended 28E Agreement.  

 
VIII. Director’s Report 

Ms. Yates stated the Commission has some partnerships on upcoming events. Last night there was 
a Knee to Knee Conversation on Race at CSPS sponsored by Flowmedia, Diversity Focus and the 
Commission. Ms. Yates stated a speaker series will begin on September 22nd and will be called 
Legacies. The series will allow people of different backgrounds to tell their stories and each series 
will focus on a different population such as African American women, persons with disabilities, 
Caucasian men, African American men, etc. Ms. Yates stated the Commission is also partnering 
with the Cedar Rapids Community School District to provide a Career Day to students. Ms. Yates 
stated the Commission will also partner to host a cultural expo in the spring.  

 
Commissioner Freie left the meeting at 6:50 p.m.  
 

Ms. Yates stated the Commission is also working with organizations regarding reentry of ex-
offenders. There is an event on July 26th at the Clarion Hotel that focuses on this topic. The 
Commission office will be closed that morning for staff to attend. 

 
IX. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Alicia Abernathey 

 Page 2 of 2 



 
  August 12, 2016 

  
 

 
To:  Civil Rights Commissioners  
From: Investigator Judy Goldberg through Executive Director LaSheila Yates 
Subject: Recommendation to have staff work with the Development and Personnel Committee to 
establish a Civil Rights Public Policy Development and Review Process 
Date:  August 12, 2016 
 
 
The purpose of this memo is to present a recommendation for further action. 
 
Issue:  
The Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission has the opportunity to create a Public Policy Development 
and Review Process for updating Chapter 69 of the Municipal Code and other community impact 
policies within the Commission’s scope of authority.    
 
Background: 
Various City Departments use a public policy development and review process to ensure proposed 
policy changes are fully considered and include stakeholder feedback. For example, the Housing 
Services Division of the Community Development Department uses such a process when identifying 
regulatory and discretionary changes for HUD projects. This process would take into consideration 
feedback from various stakeholders when making changes to Chapter 69 of the Municipal Code and 
other community impact policies within the Commission’s scope of authority. Staff recommends 
working with the Development and Personnel Committee to develop such a public development 
process. Once approved by the committee, a recommendation will be brought back to the Commission 
for approval.   
 
Project Overview:  
This process will be submitted to the Development and Personnel Committee for its consideration. 
Once a final process has been approved by the Committee, it will be submitted to the full Commission 
for its review. 
 
Preliminary Proposed Public Policy Development and Review Process:  

 Verify and Define the Problem:  
Who will be affected? What is the cause? Will the solution require a change in policy, practice 
or both?  

 
 Explore Alternatives:  

Research and consider pros and cons of proposed solutions and review with potentially affected 
stakeholder representatives such as Landlords of Linn County for a housing change or 
Catherine McCauley Center for a change affecting nationality.    
 



 
  August 12, 2016 

Depending on the type of changes being considered, they may also need to be reviewed by 
HUD, the City Attorney, and/or the City Council.  

 
 Develop a Preferred Alternative:  

Present recommended alternative and implementation steps to Development and Personnel 
Committee and relevant stakeholder representatives.  

 
 Get Authorizations: 

Present recommendation to Commission, and if necessary to City Council.    
 
 Implement Approved Changes: 

If approved, notify stakeholder representatives and implement changes, documenting results 
and any needed improvements. If rejected, go back to the drawing board and determine if there 
is another feasible solution.  
 

Action/Recommendation: 
Staff recommends using the Public Policy Development and Review Process for updating Chapter 69 
of the Municipal Code and other community impact policies within the Commission’s scope of 
authority. 
 
Next Steps:  
If approved, staff will begin working with the Development and Personnel Committee on proposed 
policy changes pursuant to the process. Recommendations will be brought back to the full Commission 
for review, feedback, and possible approval.    
 
  



    
 

     JUNE/JULY 2016 Monthly Outreach and Education Report 

Performance Goals: 
• 50% of customers rating presentations satisfactory or better. 
• 15% of increased knowledge in individuals after trainings.  
• 2.5 or higher rating for overall customer service experience.  

 
Outcomes: 

• Individuals are satisfied with training programs/presentations and overall customer service. 
• Individuals increase their knowledge about civil rights and the Commission. 

 
 Prior Month’s Actuals Year to Date 

Activities: 
Number training programs/presentations requested 2 30 
Number training programs/ presentations conducted 6 55 
Number of attendees at training programs/ presentations 166 1293 
Number of request for attendance at community events                   0 41  
Number of community events participated in  4 45 
Number of Social Media fans 

• Facebook  
2366 2364 

• Twitter 365 371 
 

Percent of customers rating training programs/presentations satisfactory or better 84% 89% 
Percent of increased knowledge or understanding of Civil Rights local ordinance 25% 22% 
Rating for overall customer service experience – Outreach 4/5 4/5 

 

Training programs/presentations requested:                   

• ASAC Staff various dates through summer 

 

 

August 12, 2016 



    
 

Training programs/presentations conducted: 

Program/Presentation Staff Commissioners Date Attendees Rating Knowledge Gain 

• City of CR New Hire Orientation JG N/A June 6th 10 N/A N/A 
• Skogman Staff Training JG, BW, BG N/A June 9th 57 4.2 20% 
• Cedar Valley Community Support 

Services Staff Training 
BW N/A June 16th  28 4.6 10% 

• New Commissioner Orientation – 
Marion 

JG N/A June 16th  N/A N/A N/A 

• Skogman Staff Training JG N/A June 23rd 63 4.3 10% 
• City of CR New Hire Orientation BW N/A July 6th 21 N/A N/A 
• New Commissioner Orientation JG ET July 15th N/A N/A N/A 
• City of CR New Hire Orientation JA N/A August 3rd  12 N/A N/A 
 
Attendance at boards, meetings, and others: REPRESENTING THE CRCRC 

Boards/Meetings/Others Staff Commissioners Date 
• How to Deliver Exceptional Customer Service Training AA N/A June 7th  

• Asian Cultural Festival LY, BG LF, AR June 11th  

• Juneteenth JG, AA, BG AR June 18th  

• World Refugee Day JG, JA, AA, BG, BW N/A June 20th 

• Tour of Iowa City Human Rights Commission JG, JA, BW SI, LO June 21st  

• Marion Civil Rights Commission meeting LY N/A July 7th 

• Cedar Rapids Employee Diversity Planning Committee meeting LY N/A July 7th 

• Cedar Rapids Employer Branding meeting LY N/A July 7th 

• City of Cedar Rapids Career Day Planning meeting LY N/A July 11th 

• SET Task Force meeting LY N/A July 11th 

• Diversity Speaker Series Planning meeting LY N/A July 11th 

• Public Safety & Youth Services Committee meeting – City Diversity 
Initiatives Update Presentation 

LY N/A July 11th 

August 12, 2016 



    
 

• CR Employee Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Team meeting LY N/A July 12th 

• City Council meeting LY, JG N/A July 12th 

• Initial meeting with Iowa Women Lead Change CEO Diane Ramsey 
regarding EPIC Corporate Challenge 

LY N/A July 14th 

• Iowa Immigrants Entrepreneur Summit in Davenport LY N/A July 19th 

• Knee to Knee Diversity Conversation LY N/A July 19th 

• Website ADA Training AA N/A July 20th  

• SET Task Force Committee Meeting JA N/A July 21st  

• Presentation at the Iowa’s Mosaic Diversity Conference LY N/A July 21st 

• A Community Update and Breakfast – TotalChild LY N/A July 22nd 

• Initial meeting with CR Fire Battalion Chief Andy Olesen to discuss 
diversity recruitment efforts 

LY N/A July 22nd 

• Poverty Simulation hosted by Iowa Legal Aid JG N/A July 22nd  

• ADA Celebration BG SI July 23rd 

• Certified Public Management Session – Drake University LY N/A July 25 – 27th 

• Reentry Simulation Event JG, AA, BW, BG LF July 26th  

• Creating Futures Lunch and Learn JA N/A July 26th  

• Juvenile Detention & Diversion Advisory Committee LY N/A July 29th 

• Iowans Struggle for Racial Justice JA N/A July 29th  

• DARE Summer Reading Program JA, BW N/A July 30th 

• Iowa League of Iowa Human and Civil Rights Agencies meeting LY N/A August 1st 

• Hosted City of Cedar Rapids site tour for the City of Des Moines 
Human and Civil Rights Commission Executive Director Joshua Barr 

LY N/A August 2nd 

• CR Employee Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Team meeting LY N/A August 2nd 

• CRPD Recruitment Strategies meeting LY N/A August 2nd 

• Second meeting with CR Fire Battalion Chief Andy Olesen to discuss 
diversity recruitment efforts 

LY N/A August 3rd 

• Marion Civil Rights Commission meeting LY N/A August 3rd 

August 12, 2016 



    
 

• City Council meeting – FY17 Work Plan Presentation LY SI August 9th 

• Workforce Re-entry Efforts: Meeting with Sixth Judicial District 
Department of Correctional Services for the State of Iowa 

LY N/A August 10th 

• Meeting with Joni Ernst Legislative staff to share information about the 
services provided by the CRCRC 

LY N/A August 10th 

• SET Task Force Meeting LY N/A August 11th 

• Meeting with Kirkwood Community College International Program 
staff to discuss 2017 Community Wide Cultural Expo/Fair 

LY N/A August 11th 

 

Upcoming events and opportunities: 

Event Time Location Date 
• Public Accommodations & the ADA: Rights and 

Responsibilities of the Business Owner 
10:00 AM – 12:00 PM Whipple Auditorium/ CR Public Library August 29, 2016 

• Veteran’s Stand Down 12:00 – 2:00 PM Kernels Stadium September 9, 2016 
• Festival Latino 2:00 – 7:00 PM May’s Island September 18, 2016 
• “Legacies” Diversity Speaker Series 6:30 – 7:30 PM Whipple Auditorium, CR Public Library September 22, 2016 

               

August 12, 2016 



 
Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission 

Director’s Report  
August 17, 2016 

STAFF UPDATES 
• The Commission has the opportunity to bring on two interns from the Kirkwood Workplace Learning 

Center. Staff provided a learning environment for these two interns from June 13 – August 5.  Skyler 
Schrum completed his internship on July 6th. Anna Gardner completed her internship on August 3rd. 

 
CASE PROCESSING 

• Public Hearing Cases 
o 5340 – This housing case is no longer pending public hearing. The Complainant and Respondent 

came to agreeable terms during a second conciliation attempt. Investigator Judy Goldberg is working 
to finalize the Settlement Agreement with both parties. 

o 5773 – This employment case is no longer pending public hearing. The Complainant and 
Respondent came to agreeable terms during a second conciliation attempt. Senior Investigator Janet 
Abejo is working to finalize the Settlement Agreement with both parties. 

o 5937 – This employment case was successfully conciliated. Investigator Bernie Walther is working 
to finalize the Settlement Agreement with both parties.   

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

• Executive Director Yates and Chair Igram presented the FY17 Work Plan to City Council on August 9th. 
Following the presentation, City Council approved a resolution adopting the Civil Rights Commission 
FY17 Work Plan. 

 
PARTNERSHIPS 
Project Lead: LaSheila 

• CRCRC is working with Flowmedia and the CR Public Library to create a quarterly “Legacies” speaker 
series that will start September 22nd. 

• CRCRC is working with the CR Community School District and the City of Cedar Rapids to provide a 
Career Day to underrepresented students on October 14th. 

• CRCRC is working with the CR Public Library, Department of Human Rights and Kirkwood 
Community College to host a Cultural Expo in the spring of 2017.  

 
MEDIA 

• KWWL Article 
New Legislation Would Aim to Protect Law Enforcement 
http://www.kwwl.com/story/32722510/2016/08/09/new-legislation-would-aim-to-protect-law-
enforcement 

 
OUTREACH AND EDUCATION  

• CRCRC Community Quarterly Trainings  
Project Lead: Bernie 
o Public Accommodation/ADA Outreach 

The training is set for August 29, 2016 at the Whipple Auditorium in the Cedar Rapids Public 
Library from 10:00 AM to Noon. Registration is through August 26th at Noon through 
Eventbrite.com  

o Veterans ADA Outreach 

1 of  2 

http://www.kwwl.com/story/32722510/2016/08/09/new-legislation-would-aim-to-protect-law-enforcement
http://www.kwwl.com/story/32722510/2016/08/09/new-legislation-would-aim-to-protect-law-enforcement


 
The U.S. Attorney will attend a Veteran’s conference in August and will bring back suggestions for 
the training. Staff, the U.S. Attorney’s Office, Northern District of Iowa and the Linn County 
Veteran’s Affairs Office will continue to develop a presentation and agenda. The tentative time 
frame for the presentation is early November.  

o Immigrant Document Literacy 
Staff met with Iowa Legal Aid to discuss an agenda, target audience and possible training locations. 
Anne Duggar, Immigrant and Refugee Coordinator for the Catherine McAuley Center, has agreed to 
set up a meeting with representatives of the target audience to discuss logistics. The training is 
tentatively set for February or March 2017.  

o Upcoming Outreach Events 
o September 9 – Veterans Stand Down, Veteran’s Memorial Stadium, 12:00 – 2:00 PM 
o September 18 – Festival Latino, Mays Island, 2:00 – 7:00 PM 

 
Respectfully, 
 
LaSheila Yates 
Executive Director  

 

2 of  2 



July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Average 

N/A 0

N/A 0
*N/A: No feedback was received in that month

July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Average

5 5.00

N/A 0

N/A 0
*N/A: No feedback was received in that month

July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Total/Average

- 0

- 0

- 0

3 3

3 3

100% 100%

July August September October November December January February March April May June YTD Total

1 1

- 0

- no probable cause detemination - 0

- probable cause determination - 0

- administrative closure - 0

- settlement - 0

- public hearing - 0

3 3

- no probable cause detemination 1 1

- probable cause determination - 0

- administrative closure 2 2

- settlement - 0

- public hearing - 0

August 11, 2016

123

91

August 11, 2016

5

0

Currently in Public Hearing Phase 0

1

1 Emp

July August September October November December January February March April May June July

4

3 Emp, 1 Hsg

5

3 Emp, 2 Hsg

3

3 Emp

Cases filed 

Janet Abejo

Judy Goldberg

Bernie Walther

Investigator Caseload

Including Post PC Finding (i.e. Conciliation, Public Hearing)

Agency Outreach Performance

Agency Customer Service Performance

Agency Case Investigation Performance

Performance Indicators: 50% of participants rating presentations & events as satisfactory or better

% of participants rating presentations & events as satisfactory or better

% of increased knowledge in participants after trainings

                                          15% of increased knowledge in participants after trainings

Performance Indicators: Average customer service rating of 2.5 or higher on a 5 point scale

Number of Non-Housing cases closed on time (300 Days)

Average Outreach customer service rating 

Performance Indicators: 85% of non-housing cases investigated in 300 days or less

% of Non-Housing cases closed on time (300 Days)

                                   50% of housing cases investigated in 100 days or less

Cases closed - Housing

% of Housing cases closed on time (100 Days)

Cases closed - Non-Housing

Number of Housing cases closed on time (100 Days)

Cedar Rapids Civil Rights Commission Performance Standards and Case Report - FY17     August 11, 2016

Average Intakes customer service rating 

Average Investigations customer service rating 

Intakes in Progress

Average Age of Open Cases 

Not including Post PC Finding

Additional Case Status

Conciliations in Progress

Currently Out with Commissioners

Cases closed - Housing

Cases closed - Non-Housing

Case Report


